



REGION 4
ATLANTA, GA 30303

PROGRAM	SITE	PROJECT #	FILE SEQUENCE

ROUTE TO: RLY
CC/JSBS

August 29, 2025

AUG 29 2025

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mr. Roger B. Petrie
Federal Facility Agreement Manager
Oak Ridge Office for Environmental Management
Department of Energy
Post Office Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed the U.S. Department of Energy's (DOE) *EMDF Groundwater Field Demonstration First Wet Season Monitoring Results, Oak Ridge, Tennessee*, received on June 6, 2025. The report presents the results of groundwater elevation monitoring of the first wet season of the Groundwater Field Demonstration (GWFD). The GWFD is designed to approximate the elimination of recharge to groundwater from construction of the Environmental Management Disposal Facility (EMDF) in the knoll area and will inform the design of the landfill.

The EPA does not have any comments on the above referenced report. If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (943) 212-7256, or electronically at sayer.john@epa.gov.

Sincerely,
JOHN
SAYER

Digitally signed by
JOHN SAYER
Date: 2025.08.29
15:10:38 -04'00'

John W.W. Sayer
Federal Facility Agreement Project Manager
Superfund and Emergency Management Division

cc: Joanna Hardin, DOE
Melyssa Noe, DOE
Dennis Mayton, DOE
Erin Sutton, DOE
Samantha Urquhart-Foster, EPA
Brad Stephenson, TDEC

Randy Young, TDEC
Ethan Sweet, TDEC
Sid Garland, UCOR
Tanya Salamacha, UCOR
Jennifer Linton, UCOR
Mary Magleby, UCOR
Annette Primrose, UCOR
ORSSAB@orem.doe.gov
OROEMMailroom@orem.doe.gov